
Start
E1. Funding 

Sources

E2. Define Scope 
with Operating 

Dept.

E9.  Advertise for 
Construction 

(ATA)

Approve

E8.  Design 
Reviews

E10. 
Construction Pre-

Bid Meeting

E11. Addenda

Changes 
Needed?

 E12.  Bid 
Opening

E15.  
Construction 

Inspection

E17.  Project 
Close Out

Project Management Process Workflow

Yes

Yes
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E14.  Pre-
Construction 

Meeting

E5. Design 
Contract Review/

Negotiation

E13.   Constr. 
Award/Finalize 
Construction 

Contracts

No

E16. Change 
Order

Changes 
Needed?

No

Yes

E4.  RFQ/RFP for 
Designs

E6.  Finalize 
Design Contracts

EndE18. Warranty

E7.  Design Kick 
Off Meeting

No

E3. Project Setup

LA1.  Land 
Acquisition

If IDIQ  Requires 
additional DO

Yes

IDIQ PROCESS
FOR DO’S

Is this an IDIQ?

Yes

No

Is Existing 
Contract 

Available?
No

Yes
E4a. Implement 

Design 
Amendment

Are Sample DO’s 
Provided?

Yes
E7.  Return to AE 
for Sample DO’s

No

Is this an IDIQ? No

Yes

Yes
 



From E14. Pre-Construction 
Meeting

ID1. Designer 
Prepares and 

Submits a Draft DO 
to Operating Dept.

ID5a. Construction 
Division Sets Up Site 

Visit

ID10. Construction 
Inspection 

Commences Until 
Next Draft DO 

Submittal

Indefinite Delivery/Indefinite Quantity (IDIQ) - Delivery Order (DO) Process Workflow

ID6. Pre-Final DO Site 
Visit

ID7. Construction 
Division Requests 

Final DO w/Site Visit 
Adjustments

Procedures

KEY

Other Process

Site Visit includes:  
Engineer, Contractor, 

Construction 
Inspector, Operating 

Dept. Rep.

V0.4
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ID9. Designer Revises DO 
for Final Issue w/Pay 
Estimate Template to 

Engineering & 
Construction

Note

Additional DO’s 
Needed?

Follow E17. Project Close 
Out

No

Yes
Continuous Cycle – Go Back 

To ID1

Yes
ID3. Draft DO to 

Engineering Dept.

ID2. Sent Back to AE 
for updates

No

Yes

No

ID4. Draft DO to 
Construction Division

Capacity 
Okay?

Budget 
Okay?

Performance 
Okay?

Yes

ID5b. Defer DO Until 
Adequate Contractor 

Resources
No

Yes

ID5c. Exceeds Contract Funding 
Threshold or Duration in Current 
Year; Exercise Option Years, or 
Execute Change Order to increase 
Budget Capacity (follow E16. Change 
Order Procedure

Yes

No

ID5d. If failed performance, initiate 
new project procedures (follow E3. 
New Project Setup Procedure) and 

re-advertise

Yes

No

ID8. Get Acceptance 
From Key 

Stakeholders

Scope, Schedule, 
Budget Okay?

Scope, Budget, 
Quantities, Unit Costs, 

Timeline Okay?

Yes

Approval by Key 
Stakeholders: Outside 
Utilities, Schools, etc., 

Needed?

Yes

No

PAY APP 
PROCESS

CLICK HERE TO 
REVIEW DO 
PROCEDURE

 




